
FAIRFIELD CITY COUNCIL  
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

FAIRFIELD MUNICIPAL BUILDING 
5350 PLEASANT AVENUE 

FAIRFIELD, OHIO  45014 
 

Monday, April 13, 2015        7:00 PM 
 
 
MAYOR………………………………….STEVE MILLER    COUNCILMEMBER AT-LARGE…CHAD OBERSON 
COUNCILMEMBER 1ST WARD……….ADAM B. JONES    COUNCILMEMBER AT-LARGE…MIKE SNYDER 
COUNCILMEMBER 2ND WARD………MARTY JUDD    COUNCILMEMBER AT-LARGE…BILL WOESTE 
COUNCILMEMBER 3RD WARD………DEBBIE PENNINGTON   CITY MANAGER………………….ARTHUR E. PIZZANO 
COUNCILMEMBER 4TH WARD………TERRY SENGER    CLERK OF COUNCIL…………….ALISHA WILSON 

LAW DIRECTOR………………….JOHN H. CLEMMONS 
 
Guidelines for Citizen Comments: Thank you for your interest and participation in city government.  Fairfield City Council’s Guidelines for 
Citizen Comments describe the rules for addressing City Council. The guidelines are posted in the Council Chambers. 
 
ADA Notice:  The City of Fairfield is pleased to provide accommodations to disabled individuals or groups and encourage full participation in 
city government.  Should special accommodations be required, please contact the Clerk of Council at 867-5383 at least 48 hours in advance of the 
meeting. 

 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Prayer/Pledge of Allegiance 
 
3. Roll Call 
 
4. Agenda Modifications 
 
5. Executive Session Requests 
 
6. Special Presentations and Citizen Comments 
 

a) Arbor Day Proclamation 
b) Lupus Awareness Month Proclamation 
c) National Association of Letter Carriers Food Drive Day Proclamation 

 
7. Public Hearing(s) 

 
a) Joint Public Hearing – The Cove at Village Green 

 
8. Mayor/Council Reports 
 
9. Approval of Minutes 
 

a) Regular Meeting Minutes of  March 23, 2015 
 
10. OLD BUSINESS  

 
(A) DEVELOPMENT SERVICES COMMITTEE 

Bill Woeste, Chairman; Adam Jones, Vice Chairman, Mike Snyder, Member 
 
(1) Ordinance to authorize the City Manager to enter into an encroachment agreement with RTFD, LLC dba 

Skyline to temporarily use a portion of an existing surplus right-of-way for a parking lot and dumpster 
location. 
 

• Ordinance – Second Reading 
 
(2) Ordinance amending ordinance No. 166-84, the Codified Ordinances of Fairfield, Ohio, Section 1141.02, the 

City of Fairfield, Ohio, Zoning Map by approving the amended concept plan for the Village Green Planned 
Unit Development and the Final Development Plan for The Cove at Village Green Planned Unit 
Development. 
 

• Ordinance – Hold Second Reading for Planning Commission Recommendation 



Page 2  
Agenda 

Regular Meeting 
April 13, 2015 

 
 
 

(B) PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
Chad Oberson, Chairman; Mike Snyder, Vice Chairman, Bill Woeste, Member 
 
(1) Ordinance to enter into a contract with Precision Concrete Cutting for the 2015 Sidewalk Repair Program. 

 
• Ordinance – Second Reading 

 
11.  NEW BUSINESS 
 

(A)  PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 
Adam Jones, Chairman; Marty Judd, Vice Chairman, Terry Senger, Member 
 
(1) Simple Motion: Motion to approve liquor permit application in the name of Sabor Peruano, Inc. dba Sabor 

Peruano Restaurant, 7245 Dixie Highway, Fairfield, OH 45014. (Permit Classes: D1, D2 & D3) 
 

(2) Ordinance to authorize the City Manager to enter into an agreement with Priority Dispatch of Salt Lake City, 
Utah for software, quality control support, and 24 hours of training for dispatchers and declaring an 
emergency. 
 

• Motion – Read by Title Only (Optional) 
• Ordinance – First Reading 
• Motion – Suspend Second and Third Readings 
• Motion – Adoption 

 
(B) PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 

Chad Oberson, Chairman; Mike Snyder, Vice Chairman, Bill Woeste, Member 
 

(1) Resolution authorizing participation in Ohio Department of Transportation (ODOT) Cooperative Purchasing 
Program and declaring an emergency. 
 

• Motion – Read by Title Only (Optional) 
• Resolution – First Reading 
• Motion – Suspend Second and Third Readings 
• Motion – Adoption 

 
(2) Ordinance to authorize the City Manager to enter into a contract with Scherzinger Drilling of Miamitown for 

the 2015 Burns Road Stabilization Repair Project and declaring an emergency. 
 

• Motion – Read by Title Only (Optional) 
• Ordinance – First Reading 
• Motion – Suspend Second and Third Readings 
• Motion – Adoption 

 
(3) Ordinance to authorize the City Manager to enter into a contract with Fuller Ford, Inc. for the purchase of 

four (4) vehicles for Police, Court and Public Works Departments and declaring an emergency. 
 

• Motion – Read by Title Only (Optional) 
• Ordinance – First Reading 
• Motion – Suspend Second and Third Readings 
• Motion – Adoption 

 
(C) FINANCE & BUDGET COMMITTEE 

Terry Senger, Chairman; Debbie Pennington, Vice Chairman, Chad Oberson, Member 
 

(1) Ordinance establishing salaries for certain exempt and salaried employees of the City of Fairfield, Ohio, to 
repeal Ordinance No. 32-14 and all amendments thereto and declaring an emergency. 



Page 3  
Agenda 

Regular Meeting 
April 13, 2015 

 
 

• Motion – Read by Title Only (Optional) 
• Ordinance – First Reading 
• Motion – Suspend Second and Third Readings 
• Motion – Adoption 

 
(2) Ordinance to amend Ordinance No. 109-14 entitled “An Ordinance to make estimated appropriations for the 

expenses and other expenditures of the City of Fairfield, Ohio, during a period beginning January 1, 2015, 
and ending December 31, 2015.” 
 
*Reconcile accounts 
 

• Motion – Read by Title Only (Optional) 
• Ordinance – First Reading 
• Motion – Suspend Second and Third Readings 
• Motion – Adoption 

 
(3) Resolution to approve 2015-2019 Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Budget. 

 
• Motion – Read by Title Only (Optional) 
• Resolution – First Reading 
• Motion – Suspend Second and Third Readings 
• Motion – Adoption 

 
(4) Ordinance to amend Ordinance No. 109-14 entitled “An Ordinance to make estimated appropriations for the 

expenses and other expenditures of the City of Fairfield, Ohio, during a period beginning January 1, 2015, 
and ending December 31, 2015.” 
 
*Contractual Appropriations - $50,545 for Emergency Medical Dispatcher Program; $75,513 for funding of 
third year of three-year contract with T.R. Gear Landscaping; $70,000 for 2015 Burns Road Stabilization 
Repair Project; $116,238 for purchase of vehicles for Police, Court and Public Works Departments. 
 

• Motion – Read by Title Only (Optional) 
• Ordinance – First Reading 
• Motion – Suspend Second and Third Readings 
• Motion – Adoption 

 
(5) Ordinance to amend Ordinance No. 109-14 entitled “An Ordinance to make estimated appropriations for the 

expenses and other expenditures of the City of Fairfield, Ohio, during a period beginning January 1, 2015, 
and ending December 31, 2015.” 
 
*Non-Contractual Appropriations - $17,000 for hardware maintenance agreement with CDW-G; $44,850 for 
2015 Parking Lot Maintenance Program; $49,916 for purchase of Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 for Fire Department; 
$26,026 for purchase of 2015 Chevrolet Equinox for Sewer Division; $17,000 for purchase of chemicals to 
remove roots from public sewer mains; $6,000 for replacement of Thickened Sludge Flow Meter and 
Aeration System Flow Meter; $10,000 for purchase of replacement manhole castings. 
 

• Motion – Read by Title Only (Optional) 
• Ordinance – First Reading 
• Motion – Suspend Second and Third Readings 
• Motion – Adoption 

 
12. Meeting Schedule 

 
Monday, April 27 Regular Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Monday, May 11 Regular Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Tuesday, May 26 Regular Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 



Page 4  
Agenda 

Regular Meeting 
April 13, 2015 

 
 

13. Executive Session of Council (if needed) 
 

14. Adjournment 



 

Public Hearing Notice 
 
 
Fairfield City Council 
April 3, 2015 
 

JOINT PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 
CITY OF FAIRFIELD, OHIO 

 
 
All property owners and citizens of Fairfield, OH are hereby notified that a joint public hearing 
between the Planning Commission and City Council has been scheduled for 7:00 PM Monday, 
April 13, 2015 at the Fairfield Municipal Building at 5350 Pleasant Avenue, Fairfield OH  45014.  
The purpose of the hearing is to solicit citizen input regarding a modification to a Planned Unit 
Development to allow eight (8) landominium units known as The Cove at Village Green on 
approximately 1.6 acres of land located at the southwest corner of Corydale Drive and City 
Center Lane in Village Green. 
 
Parties wishing to review the application may do so by visiting the Development Services 
Department located at the Fairfield Municipal Building or at the City website at www.fairfield-
city.org/devservices.  Questions may be directed to the Department by telephone at (513) 867-
5345 or via e-mail at development@fairfield-city.org.  The Department is open business days 
between the hours of 8:00 AM and 5:00 PM. 
 
 
Alisha Wilson 
Clerk of Council 
 
For insertion in the Journal News Friday, April 3, 2015. 
 

http://www.fairfield-city.org/devservices
http://www.fairfield-city.org/devservices
mailto:development@fairfield-city.org






MINUTES  
REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL  

MARCH 23, 2015  
 
Call to Order  
Mayor Steve Miller called the Regular Meeting of Council to order at 7:00 PM at the Fairfield Municipal 
Building, 5350 Pleasant Avenue. 
 
Prayer/Pledge of Allegiance  
Cincinnati Christian Elementary Tradetown Mayor Zach Slakey led in prayer and Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Roll Call  
Clerk Wilson called the roll of Council. Present members were Councilmember Adam Jones, 
Councilmember Marty Judd, Councilmember Debbie Pennington, Councilmember Chad Oberson, 
Councilmember Mike Snyder, and Councilmember Bill Woeste. 
 
Councilmember Judd, seconded by Councilmember Pennington, moved to excuse Councilmember 
Senger. Motion carried 6-0. 
 
Agenda Modifications  
No agenda modifications. 
 
Executive Session Requests  
No Executive Session requests. 
 
Special Presentations and Citizen Comments  
Military Proclamation - KC Ray Corey 
Mayor Miller presented a proclamation to KC Ray Corey to honor him for his military service. He 
thanked Mr. Corey for his sacrifice for our country and our community. Mr. Corey thanked the city for 
the recognition and said he is proud to serve our country. 
 
Proclamation - Dave Crouch, Public Utilities Director 
Mayor Miller presented a proclamation to Dave Crouch, honoring him for 30 years of service with the 
City of Fairfield. Mayor Miller expressed his thanks for Mr. Crouch's dedication throughout his career 
with the city. Mr. Crouch thanked the city for a great career and thanked the employees for being such a 
great team. Each councilmember also expressed their thanks to Mr. Crouch for always doing so much to 
help each of them and the residents of the city. Mr. Pizzano also recognized Mr. Crouch for all of his 
hard work during his career and thanked him for being such a great employee of the city. 
 
Citizen Comments 
Thomas Montgomery, 515 Vinnedge Court, addressed Council regarding the recent decision to deny the 
senior citizen apartment complex. He has concerns with the process that was followed. He is concerned 
with the comments regarding too many multi-family residences and the concerns with EMT calls. The 
west side does not have a lot of multi-family and the EMT calls will increase as the residents age. He 
asked Council to consider the purpose of the Planning Commission, if Council is not going to follow 
recommendations received from them, as well as where people on the west side of the city will live as 
they age. 

http://fairfield-city.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=281&meta_id=49482
http://fairfield-city.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=281&meta_id=49483
http://fairfield-city.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=281&meta_id=49484
http://fairfield-city.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=281&meta_id=49487


 
Councilmember Oberson commented that he did not receive any positive comments regarding the 
senior housing complex, only negative comments. He voted based on the comments he received, which 
were that the residents did not want the complex. He urged residents to contact their councilmember, 
even when they are happy with something, so that the council has more information to use in their 
vote. 
 
Agnes Barr, 25 Fairgreen Circle, addressed council regarding the decision on the senior housing complex 
and stated that she currently lives in a three-story townhouse in Fairfield that is too much house for her. 
She wants to come back to this part of Fairfield, where the community center and shopping are located, 
and she is disappointed that Council voted against the complex. She doesn't see any see any downside 
to the complex, since it is age-restricted, there will not be children or school issues to worry about and 
the rent is reasonable without being too low to bring in more lower-income families. She asked if it can 
be revisited. 
 
Councilmember Pennington commented that she spoke to a lot of people about the complex and many 
people told her that they did not want it. She made phone calls and also spoke to people at Historical 
Society meetings and everyone told her that they would not sell their paid-for homes to move into an 
apartment. 
 
Bob Rollins, 9 Glenwood Court, addressed Council regarding the senior housing complex. He is 
concerned about where the city is going with the recent decision and the process that was followed. He 
stated that if there is no place for seniors to move to when they cannot take care of their homes, they 
will leave the city. He also stated that the Planning Commission put requirements in place to maintain 
the property, what will happen to all of the individual homes when they cannot be maintained? He does 
not think EMT runs is an issue, because it was not going to be assisted living or nursing home, but no 
matter what, EMT runs will increase as the city ages. 
 
Councilmember Snyder requested a status on the project and Law Director John Clemmons stated that 
the entire process is over and would have to be started again in order to look at the project again. 
 
Public Hearing(s)  
No public hearings. 
 
Mayor/Council Reports  
Councilmember Woeste announced that the Home Expo will be April 11 at the Community Arts Center. 
More information is available online. 
 
Councilmember Snyder commented that various new boards and commission members will be 
appointed tonight, and along with that, he recognized Bob Breen for three terms on the Parks and 
Recreation Board. He thanked Mr. Breen for his service to the city. 
 
Councilmember Oberson announced that paving of Pleasant Avenue will start in May and go through 
August. He also announced the annual Rotary auction on May 3. 
 
Councilmember Pennington announced the annual Easter Egg-stravaganza on March 28 at Harbin Park 
and the opening of the 2015 fishing season at Marsh Park Lake. More information is available online. 
 

http://fairfield-city.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=281&meta_id=49491


Councilmember Judd announced that the annual Oakwood Water and Sewer Study showed Fairfield as 
the fourth lowest in the region. Also, the new Wastewater generator is now in place. 
 
Councilmember Jones announced that the Police Department received recognition from the Butler 
County Chapter of the National Alliance on Mental Illness for Excellence in Law Enforcement. He 
thanked the department for their excellent work. 
 
Approval of Minutes  
Regular Meeting Minutes of March 9, 2015 

• The Regular Meeting Minutes of March 9, 2015 were approved as written 
 

OLD BUSINESS 
 

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES COMMITTEE 
Bill Woeste, Chairman; Adam Jones, Vice Chairman, Mike Snyder, Member 

 
Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 166-84, the Codified Ordinances of Fairfield, Ohio, Section 1141.02, 
the City of Fairfield, Ohio, Zoning Map.  
 
Legislative Action: Councilmember Woeste presented the third reading of this ordinance. 
 
Councilmember Bill Woeste, seconded by Councilmember Chad Oberson moved to adopt. Motion 
Carried 6-0. ORDINANCE NO. 18-15. APPROVED 6-0. 
 
Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 166-84, the Codified Ordinances of Fairfield, Ohio, Section 1141.02, 
the City of Fairfield, Ohio, Zoning Map.  
 
Legislative Action: Councilmember Woeste presented the third reading of this ordinance. 
 
Councilmember Bill Woeste, seconded by Councilmember Adam Jones moved to adopt. Motion Carried 
6-0. ORDINANCE NO. 19-15. APPROVED 6-0. 
 
Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 166-84, the Codified Ordinances of Fairfield, Ohio, Section 1141.02, 
the City of Fairfield, Ohio, Zoning Map.  
 
Legislative Action: Councilmember Woeste presented the third reading of this ordinance. 
 
Councilmember Bill Woeste, seconded by Councilmember Debbie Pennington moved to adopt. Motion 
Carried 6-0. ORDINANCE NO. 20-15. APPROVED 6-0. 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

COMMUNITY & PUBLIC RELATIONS COMMITTEE 
Mike Snyder, Chairman; Bill Woeste, Vice Chairman, Debbie Pennington, Member 

 
Simple Motion: Motion to appoint Mark Wendling as the City Manager effective May 1, 2015.  
 

http://fairfield-city.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=281&meta_id=49492
http://fairfield-city.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=281&meta_id=49496
http://fairfield-city.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=281&meta_id=49496
http://fairfield-city.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=281&meta_id=49499
http://fairfield-city.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=281&meta_id=49499
http://fairfield-city.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=281&meta_id=49502
http://fairfield-city.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=281&meta_id=49502
http://fairfield-city.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=281&meta_id=49507


Councilmember Snyder, seconded by Councilmember Judd, moved to approve a simple motion to 
appoint Mark Wendling as City Manager effective May 1, 2015. Motion carried 6-0. SIMPLE MOTION 
NO. 2-15. APPROVED 6-0. 
 
Ordinance to authorize the City Manager to enter into an Employment Agreement with Mark T. 
Wendling for the City Manager position.  
 
Councilmember Mike Snyder, seconded by Councilmember Bill Woeste moved to read  
the following ordinance by title only. 
Motion Carried 6-0. 
 
Background: City Manager Pizzano recommended an Employment Agreement with Mark T. Wendling for 
the City Manager position. This agreement will be effective on May 1, following Mr. Pizzano's retirement 
on April 30. Legislative Action: Councilmember Snyder presented the first reading of this ordinance. 
 
Councilmember Mike Snyder, seconded by Councilmember Bill Woeste moved to suspend the rules 
requiring three (3) readings of this ordinance. Motion Carried 6-0. Councilmember Mike Snyder, 
seconded by Councilmember Marty Judd moved to adopt. Motion Carried 6-0. Mayor Miller and Council 
welcomed Mr. Wendling into his new role as City Manager. ORDINANCE NO. 21-15. APPROVED 6-0. 
 
Simple Motion: Boards & Commissions Appointments appoint the following residents to serve on 
Fairfield’s boards and commissions effective April 1, 2015:  
 
Councilmember Snyder, seconded by Councilmember Pennington, moved to approve the boards and 
commissions appointments effective April 1, 2015. Motion carried 6-0. SIMPLE MOTION NO. 3-15. 
APPROVED 6-0. 
 

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES COMMITTEE 
Bill Woeste, Chairman; Adam Jones, Vice Chairman, Mike Snyder, Member 

 
Councilmember Bill Woeste, seconded by Councilmember Mike Snyder moved to read  
the following two (2) ordinances by title only. 
Motion Carried 6-0. 
 
Ordinance to authorize the City Manager to enter into an encroachment agreement with RTFD, LLC dba 
Skyline to temporarily use a portion of an existing surplus right-of-way for a parking lot and dumpster 
location.  
 
Background: City Manager Pizzano recommended an encroachment agreement for Skyline to use a 
portion of a right-of-way that is not in use for a temporary parking and dumpster location. The Skyline is 
moving from the far end of the city to the site of the restaurant that burned down and will need to use 
the right-of-way during the transition. Legislative Action: Councilmember Woeste presented the first 
reading of this ordinance. 
 
Ordinance amending ordinance No. 166-84, the Codified Ordinances of Fairfield, Ohio, Section 1141.02, 
the City of Fairfield, Ohio, Zoning Map by approving the amended concept plan for the Village Green 
Planned Unit Development and the Final Development Plan for The Cove at Village Green Planned Unit 

http://fairfield-city.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=281&meta_id=49508
http://fairfield-city.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=281&meta_id=49508
http://fairfield-city.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=281&meta_id=49513
http://fairfield-city.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=281&meta_id=49513
http://fairfield-city.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=281&meta_id=49534
http://fairfield-city.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=281&meta_id=49534
http://fairfield-city.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=281&meta_id=49534
http://fairfield-city.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=281&meta_id=49537
http://fairfield-city.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=281&meta_id=49537
http://fairfield-city.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=281&meta_id=49537


Development.  
 
Background: City Manager Pizzano recommended an ordinance approving the amended concept plan 
for the Village Green Planned Unit Development and the Final Development Plan for The Cove at Village 
Green Planned Unit Development. The landominium project location is behind the library on 1.6 
acres. The joint public hearing with Planning Commission will be set for April 13, 2015. Legislative 
Action: Councilmember Woeste presented the first reading of this ordinance. 
 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
Chad Oberson, Chairman; Mike Snyder, Vice Chairman, Bill Woeste, Member 

 
Councilmember Chad Oberson, seconded by Councilmember Debbie Pennington moved to read  
the following three (3) ordinances by title only. 
Motion Carried 6-0. 
 
Ordinance to enter into a three (3) year contract with Contract Sweepers & Equipment for street 
sweeping services.  
 
Background: City Manager Pizzano recommended a contract with Contract Sweepers & Equipment for 
street sweeping services. Legislative Action: Councilmember Oberson presented the first reading of this 
ordinance. 
 
Councilmember Chad Oberson, seconded by Councilmember Adam Jones moved to suspend the rules 
requiring three (3) readings of this ordinance. Motion Carried 6-0. Councilmember Chad Oberson, 
seconded by Councilmember Adam Jones moved to adopt. Motion Carried 6-0. ORDINANCE NO. 22-15. 
APPROVED 6-0. 
 
Ordinance to enter into a three (3) year contract with Capital Electric Line Builders, Wagner-Smith 
Division for Traffic Signal Maintenance services and declaring an emergency.  
 
Background: City Manager Pizzano recommended a contract with Capital Electric Line Builders, Wagner-
Smith Division, for Traffic Signal Maintenance services. Legislative Action: Councilmember Oberson 
presented the first reading of this ordinance. 
 
Councilmember Chad Oberson, seconded by Councilmember Adam Jones moved to suspend the rules 
requiring three (3) readings of this ordinance. Motion Carried 6-0. Councilmember Chad Oberson, 
seconded by Councilmember Debbie Pennington moved to adopt. Motion Carried 6-0. ORDINANCE NO. 
23-15. APPROVED 6-0. 
 
Ordinance to enter into a contract with Precision Concrete Cutting for the 2015 Sidewalk Repair 
Program.  
 
Background: City Manager Pizzano recommended a contract with Precision Concrete Cutting for the 
2015 Sidewalk Repair Program. Precision Concrete Cutting can provide a service to residents that 
involves shaving off a portion of the cracked sidewalk and repairing it when possible, rather than 
replacing the entire block, which can save money for those that are eligible and choose to use the 
service. Legislative Action: Councilmember Oberson presented the first reading of this ordinance. 

http://fairfield-city.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=281&meta_id=49537
http://fairfield-city.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=281&meta_id=49542
http://fairfield-city.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=281&meta_id=49542
http://fairfield-city.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=281&meta_id=49547
http://fairfield-city.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=281&meta_id=49547
http://fairfield-city.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=281&meta_id=49552
http://fairfield-city.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=281&meta_id=49552


 
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE 

Marty Judd, Chairman; Chad Oberson, Vice Chairman, Adam Jones, Member 
 
Ordinance to authorize the City Manager to enter into contract with Franklin Miller, Inc. for the 
purchase of a Dimminutor Open Channel Comminutor to replace the existing JWC Environmental 
Channel Grinders and declaring an emergency.  
 
Councilmember Marty Judd, seconded by Councilmember Bill Woeste moved to read  
the following ordinance by title only. 
Motion Carried 6-0. 
 
Background: City Manager Pizzano recommended a contract with Franklin Miller, Inc. for the purchase 
of a Dimminutor Open Channel Comminutor to replace the existing JWC Environmental Channel 
Grinders. The maintenance for the current channel grinder continues to increase, and the purchase of 
the new product will save the city on maintenance costs for approximately five (5) years. Legislative 
Action: Councilmember Judd presented the first reading of this ordinance. 
 
Councilmember Marty Judd, seconded by Councilmember Adam Jones moved to suspend the rules 
requiring three (3) readings of this ordinance. Motion Carried 6-0. Councilmember Marty Judd, 
seconded by Councilmember Debbie Pennington moved to adopt. Motion Carried 6-0. ORDINANCE NO. 
24-15. APPROVED 6-0. 
 

FINANCE & BUDGET COMMITTEE 
Terry Senger, Chairman; Debbie Pennington, Vice Chairman, Chad Oberson, Member 

 
Councilmember Debbie Pennington, seconded by Councilmember Marty Judd moved to read  
the following two (2) ordinances by title only. 
Motion Carried 6-0. 
 
Contractual Appropriations - $83,000 for the 2015 Sidewalk Repair Program; $58,000 for the purchase of 
Dimminutor Open Channel Comminutor.  
 
Background: City Manager Pizzano recommended contractual appropriations for the 2015 Sidewalk 
Repair Program and the purchase of the Dimminutor Open Channel Comminutor. Legislative Action: 
Councilmember Pennington presented the first reading of this ordinance. 
 
Councilmember Debbie Pennington, seconded by Councilmember Marty Judd moved to suspend the 
rules requiring three (3) readings of this ordinance. Motion Carried 6-0. Councilmember Debbie 
Pennington, seconded by Councilmember Chad Oberson moved to adopt. Motion Carried 6-0. 
ORDINANCE NO. 25-15. APPROVED 6-0. 
 
Non-Contractual Appropriations - $3,350 funding for temporary employee in Building and Zoning 
Division.  
 
Background: City Manager Pizzano recommended an appropriation for funding for a temporary service 
employee in Building and Zoning Division. The temporary service employee will be in place for 

http://fairfield-city.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=281&meta_id=49556
http://fairfield-city.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=281&meta_id=49556
http://fairfield-city.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=281&meta_id=49556
http://fairfield-city.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=281&meta_id=49562
http://fairfield-city.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=281&meta_id=49562
http://fairfield-city.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=281&meta_id=49567
http://fairfield-city.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=281&meta_id=49567


approximately six (6) weeks until the permanent employee can transfer from Finance to Building and 
Zoning. Legislative Action: Councilmember Pennington presented the first reading of this ordinance. 
 
Councilmember Debbie Pennington, seconded by Councilmember Chad Oberson moved to suspend the 
rules requiring three (3) readings of this ordinance. Motion Carried 6-0. Councilmember Debbie 
Pennington, seconded by Councilmember Marty Judd moved to adopt. Motion Carried 6-0. ORDINANCE 
NO. 26-15. APPROVED 6-0. 
 
Meeting Schedule  
Clerk Wilson read the following meeting schedule: 
 

• Monday, April 13 Regular Meeting, 7:00 p.m.  
• Monday, April 27 Regular Meeting, 7:00 p.m.  
• Monday, May 11 Regular Meeting, 7:00 p.m.  

 
Executive Session of Council (if needed)  
No Executive Session. 
 
Adjournment  
The Regular Meeting of Council adjourned at 8:15 PM. 
 
 
ATTEST:  
 
 
_____________________________ 
Clerk of Council  
 
 

 
 
 

 
Date Approved_________________ 

_____________________________ 
Mayor's Approval 
























































































































































































	Regular Agenda for April 13, 2015
	JPH Notice - The Cove at Village Green
	Regular Meeting Minutes March 23, 2015
	Old Business
	DSC - Encroachment Agreement with Skyline
	DSC - The Cove at Village Green
	PWC - Precision Concrete Cutting Contract

	New Business
	PSC - Liquor Permit - Sabor Peruano Restaurant
	PSC - Emergency Medical Dispatcher Program
	PWC - ODOT Resolution to Purchase
	PWC - 2015 Burns Road Stabilization Repair Project
	PWC - Fuller Ford Contract
	F&BC - Exempt Employee Salary Ordinance
	F&BC - Reconcile Accounts
	F&BC - CIP Resolution
	F&BC - Contractual Appropriations
	F&BC - Non-Contractual Appropriations


